Perryville LSAC Meeting Minutes April 7th, 2022

- **I. TIME CALLED TO ORDER:** 5:10 p.m.
- II. ROLL CALL: Audrey O'Domin, Donna Shangin, Kennisha Shangin
- **III. VISITORS:** Chrystyna Tsuvanyk, Taryn Williams, Bertha Skonberg, Megan Maloney, Jennifer Kalmakoff, Bernice O'Domin, Chris Kosbruk, Daniel Kosbruk, J.R. Kosbruk, Austin Shangin, Jalen Kosbruk
- IV. APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Unanimous approval
- V. APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES: Unanimous approval

VI. OLD BUSINESS:

- A. New LSAC Member Appointments: Jennifer Kalmakoff, Bernice O'Domin, Chris Kosbruk, and Daniel Kosbruk all expressed interest in joining the LSAC; Jennifer is selected to fill Seat E and Daniel is selected as the alternate.
- B. COVID: Jennifer Kalmakoff stressed the importance of proper hand washing and cleaning, Chrystyna shares that her class complete a science lab on germs
 - 1. Audrey motions to return to universal masking, Dan seconds, the motion fails (1 in favor and 4 opposed)
 - a) Donna states this should be optional, Jennifer agrees
 - b) Bertha says students don't wear the masks correctly, the teachers clarified that they do what they can to remind them and students generally follow this
 - c) Austin said we only have three weeks of school left, everywhere else is opening up (named Anchorage as an example) and that people there have the choice so our students should as well
 - 2. Taryn reminds the LSAC that they had discussed the possibility of a COVID Isolation room for MS & HS students who have been exposed, Kenneisha motions to vote, the motion fails (1 in favor, 2 opposed, 2 abstain)
 - 3. Cynthia shared some information about COVID, including that Omicron is highly contagious and that vaccines are coming (vaccine team has been delayed quite a few weeks)
 - 4. Austin shared that he believes the village will be removing all mandates on 4/15 (the only remaining mandate is quarantining if you

- are infected or exposed & unvaccinated, Abby clarifies that these will be removed and Austin states he believes that that is the case.
- 5. Chris stressed that the students should be the priority and this affects them; we should have precautions in place to protect them.
 - a) Austin responds by saying that we were able to host two major events due to our lack of COVID restrictions
 - (1) Abby reminds him that there was a large COVID outbreak following the basketball tournament
- 6. Cynthia and Jennifer discussed the reporting policy (which is struggling due to the high number of at home tests)
- 7. Bernice asked about homebound learning, Austin and Bertha express concerns that people will be notified who has COVID
 - a) The teachers clarified that they take these matters very seriously and there are no rumors being spread and no shaming over who has COVID
- C. Sports Co-Op Option: The option of a sports co-op was discussed.
 - 1. Megan mentioned that students complained a lot the last time they tried Mix 6.
 - 2. Donna asks what the students think, Taryn shared that she asked them and nobody had a strong opinion
 - 3. Community members mention that they support the idea
- D. Basketball Districts Recap: Taryn shares that the tournament went well overall, students had a great time. There is an ongoing COVID outbreak that likely started at the tournament, however
- E. SNAP Meet: Taryn shared the details about the upcoming SNAP Meet.
- F. Culture Week: CW is planned for the 18th-22nd, Austin asked what materials we procured for the gillnet
- G. NAEP: Taryn shared the details for the NAEP test
- H. Graduation: Graduation is planned for 4/23, Audrey asked if Grayson can have his promotion ceremony then, Taryn said yes. It was decided to do PreK & 8th grade promotion and 12th grade graduation
- I. Testing: Testing just finished up and seemed to go well overall
- J. School pictures: currently tentatively planned for 4/21
- K. School picnic: planned for the first week of May, as HS students will be at CTE during the final week of April

VII. New Business:

A. Title 1 Annual Meeting: This was supposed to happen now, but won't as Jim is not present.

VIII. Principal/Head Teacher's Report:

A. None.

IX. Teacher and Aide Reports:

- A. Preschool: Students have been working on learning Alutiiq songs, Grayson will be promoting on the 23rd
- B. Elementary: Students have started taking their end-of-level exams and they have been practicing handwriting
- C. Middle: They are finishing their standards as well and half have finished their end of level exams.
- D. High school: Students are preparing for the SNAP meet, working on their science fair projects and will be starting on other end of year assignments.

X. Community Comment:

- A. Bernice asked if we can send papers home in addition to posting online and around town.
- B. Taryn reminded everyone that the Alaska Volcano Observatory will be visiting and holding an evening event for the community members.
- C. Chris asked if we will be receiving the results from the vision and hearing tests that Becca administered.

XI. Future Agenda Items:

A. LSAC Elections for next year

XII. Adjournment at 7:09 PM